CARROLLTON POLICE <& . DEPARTMENT

115 WEST CENTER STREET
CARROLLTON, GA 30117

(770) 834-4451 « FAX: (770) 830-2024
E-mail: jricllards @ carrollton-ga.gov

JOEL RICHARDS, CHIEF 7 OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF POLICE

TO: Casey Coleman
City Manager
FROM: Joel Richan@.
Chief of Po
DATE: February 11, 2013
RE: State Asset Forfeiture Report

The following report is submitted in accordance with O.C.G.A. § 16-13-49(u)(4)(D)(iii).
This report is for the calendar year of 2012. The beginning balance in the State Asset
Forfeiture Account was $46.666.74. We received $11.229.31 in forfeitures and interest.
Our expenditures were $24,355.56. The ending balance was $33,540.49.

Should you have any further questions regarding this, please let me know.




2012 Asset Forfeiture Report

Received Expenditures Remarks

S 11,132.16 forfeitures

S 97.15 interest earned
S 11,229.31

480.00 |filing fees - Superior Court

1,956.71 |District Attorney

2,752.65 |Carroll County Sheriff's Office

9,474.20 |Squad Fitters - motorcycle headsets

5,697.00 {2006 GMC Yukon - Drug Unit

1,995.00 |ipads for CID

1,000.00 |Carroll County Child Advocacy Center

s
s
s
s
S 1,000.00 |Carroll Meth Awareness Coalition
s
s
s
$

24,355.56
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